



3

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE • EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

Robert W. Healy, City Manager Richard C. Rossi, Deputy City Manager

November 5, 2001

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 01-50A, regarding financial support to Training Innovations, please be advised that if this effort is to be funded, it most appropriately would be a function within the educational budget.

Currently, the City has no ability to make supplemental appropriations. Discussions continue with the Superintendent of School and Training Innovations as to whether this effort could be integrated within the FY03 School Budget.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy". The signature is fluid and cursive, with a long horizontal stroke at the end.

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec



394 S

Consent Agenda #3

**Awaiting Report Item Number
01-50A, regarding financial
support to Training Innovations.**

In City Council November 5, 2001

PLACED ON FILE